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CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY
WAsHINGTON, D.C. 20505

21 JAN 1977

Mr. Harold Weisberg
Route 12
Frederick, MD 21701

Dear Mr. Weisberg:

- This is in response to your letter, dated
Your appeals will be treated in a separate lett

In the penultimate paragraph of your lette
the Agency's '"second large release," which you
was never sent to you. In an effort to resolve
we explain below the chronology, content and pTr
releases.
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of material. The second review of these docume
second release of three batches, some 2,463 pag
carried out in two phases. Its cost to request
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purchased the first release was $246.30. The first phase in July

1976 was called Batch A. It consisted of 128 n
denied documents, and to recipients of the Marc
price was reduced to $51.40. The second phase
consisted of Batches B and C. Batch B consiste
viously denied documents, and again, to recipie
1976 release, the price was reduced to $67.90.
of documents already released in March 1976 and
only to the extent of having a new number assig
charge assessed for Batch C to those who had pu
release. In addition, there was also released
graphs which were actually a part of Batch B.
cost of the second release -- Batches A, B, C a
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sult of developments in another case, the Agenc
packet of documents numbered 429-521 at a cost
were no other releases.

ew, or previously

h 1976 release, the
in September 1976

d of 59 new or pre-
nts of the March
Batch C consisted
which were changed
ned. There was no
rchased the March

a group of photo-
The total additional

nd the photographs --
original March 1976
ases, and as a re-

y released a small
of $8.60. There

',;\E-RIGAN ‘?
&M

727g-10T®



S e S S R . el TN R N e

Seheesrs -

In Tabular Form:

Releases Cost
First Release - March 1976 $146.00
Supplemental Release 8.60 ¥

Second Release -
Batch A - July 1976 )
Batches B, C and Photographs - )----$246.30 or $119.30
September 1976 )

Our records show that the first release was mailed to you on
9 March 1976; the supplemental packet was mailed to you on 30 June
1976; and, the second release (i.e., Batches A, B, C and the photo-
graphs) were sent to you on 28 September 1976. For these mailings
we received your checks for $146.00, $8.60, and $119.30, respectively.

Please compare the above information with the documents you
had requested, received, and for which you had paid, and let us
know which group or batch of documents you claim not to have re-
ceived,

For your information, this Agency is planning a still further
release of documents, which will probably be available within the
next week or two. It will be accompanied by an index, of some 270
pages, of all the documents reviewed in Teésponse to numerous requests
under the Freedom of Information Act for CIA documents related to
the investigation of President Kennedy's assassination. We will,
of course, send you this latest release, as well as the index, as
soon as it becomes available, and advise you at that time of its
cost.

Sincerely,

%ﬂ—
: Gene F. Wilson

Information and Privacy Coordinator



1/25/11
lr, Gene uilsem
fela/PA Coerdinater
CIa
wllll., b.C. 20505
Dear ir. Wilsen,

I am glad te got yeur 1/21 respease te &y 1/14 letter as it relates te prier
relsases,

entry
We have mot ssnt the CI4 encugh checks te have o seperate beokieeping/far them
8¢ checking in this msaner presents reblems that weald net exist if my first inquiries
about haviag beem supplied what sthers had received had been answered.

I have ne reasen ts questisns yeur recerds as they ahew what was gent to ne,
x4 there was a delay ia any of the packages Mlnunthtughtuplmit.

ulnwrmllituyfinthqdry -rtunutmvupnppt-ibrthnrop-rt
of the receipt of a bateh by usether,

A respense at that time .euld hv-haduuhg.lmtehl!'qncmlhl
practical impwseibility fer me.

This, of ceurse, alse gets te the withhelding ef the & index te the recerds as
they were released. It guaranteed innscessary cenfusion. It alse assured unne
werk en all sides. Yewr assistant general ceunsel reperted Verbally sese time age
-:ehnkth-thduthunpuﬂdhmtiu. uIltﬂlh.iuthilgtonu.

Your letter dees net indicate the extent of the ceming release. it decs of the
index. I therefere canret sand 8 check in advance, Hewever, en weceipt of these recerdas,
as in the past, Imlmduchekrurth-humhd pum,
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Hareld Yolaberg
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